Quachita River below Felsenthal Dam
Wednesday, August 15, 2018

2:57 PM
Subject Quachita River below Felsenthal Dam
From Byrum, Shane
To Wentz, Tate
Cc McWilliams, Carrie; Reiber, Loretta
Sent Thursday, September 22,2016 12:18 PM
Attachments sy
7 i

Ouachitar...

Tate,

| pulled the data from USGS Station 07364100. This station is 3.5 miles below Felsenthal Dam, 0.5 mile
above Coffee Creek, and 2.1 miles above state line. The harmonic mean was calculated from the data.
The 7Q10 was determined by StreamStats. See the attached excel file. The second worksheet shows the
streamstats results.

Shane Byrum, Engineer

NPDES Permit Section, Office of Water Quality
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

(501) 682-0618

byrum@adeg.state.ar.us

From: Wentz, Tate

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 8:32 AM
To: Byrum, Shane

Subject: calcs

Shane,

Do you have available the harmonic mean and 7Q10 for the Ouachita River at Felsenthal L&D?
Thanks
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